

Personal Details

Krzysztof Luszczki

Apt. 510,
Mount Kennett Apartments,
Dock Road,
Limerick

krisoft@krisoft.pl

089 4599337

<https://www.talighthouse.com/krisoft/items>

<https://goo.gl/photos/7kt8JAr2Fjibs34n9>

Professional Profile

Highly Skilled, Trained and Experienced in Graphic/Web Design/Content Management.
Excellent knowledge of current trends and new technologies.
Proven records of working to tight deadlines, within budget and problem-solving.
Passionate, Creative, Self-Motivated, Hardworking and Reliable Individual.
Good Eye for Detail in Digital Photography and Design Work. Skilled operator in flying drones.
Productive, Reliable with strong Planning and Organisational Skills.
Willing to engage in further training and development.
Available to work contract/flexible hours and in remote as required.

Employment History:

Graphic Design

2010-to date

Up skilling & Contract Work: Including CMS/Web Design
Actively Engaged in Industry Work with Volunteer Work for Organisations.

Oct 2007 – Aug 2009

SignLynx

Eastlink Business Park, Ballysimon Road, Limerick

Senior Graphic Designer

- Working with Clients on New Orders.
- Design & Proof Work to Client Specification.
- Client Negotiation/
- Plotters, Designing and Printing of Orders.
- Meeting Deadlines Targets.

April 2007 – Oct 2007

Signs Plus

Docklands Business Park, Dock Road, Limerick.

Signwriter / Graphic Designer

- Designing Signage of Customers.
- Assisting with Production/Installation Work.
- Operating Cutting Plotters in Solvent Print System.
- Designing of Signage.
- Supervising Sign Writing Process.
- Operation/Use of various materials/systems.

Aug 2004 – Mar 2006

Westimex [Wholesale Glassware Company]

Nowa Sól, Poland.

Graphic Designer/Sales Manager/Website Administrator

- Developing online catalogue for sales; photographing/displaying products.
- Website Maintenance and Updating.
- Developing Brand including logo, letterhead, web pages, press adverts.
- Following up on sales leads to promote/sales of products.

Aug 2003 – Aug 2004	Ranis & Ranis Nowa Sól, Poland	Graphic Designer <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Creating/Establishing Company Brand.• Developing Marketing/PR Material.• Designing Press Advertisements.
Mar 2001 – Jul 2003	HESMO [Producer of Lighting] Nowa Sól Poland	Graphic/Web Designer / LAN Administrator <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Developing on-line catalogue brochure for products.• Creating Company Image.• Adverts for magazines/press/website.• Training staff on computer system/network.• Administering company Webpage.

Employment History:

Other Employment

Jan – Apr 2007	Dell Computers Raheen Ind Estate Limerick	Ram / Processor Cabinet Operator <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Building of Desktops and Laptop to specification.
Dec 2000 – Mar 2001	Target Computer Shop Nowa Sól Poland	Store Manager <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Building Computers to Customer Specification.• Repairing/Fault Finding and Customer Service.
Sept - Dec 2000	CNS Solutions Computer Shop Warsaw & Nowa Sól, Poland	Sales Rep./Computer Technician. <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Servicing and Repair Work to Customer PCs.• Sales of Products/Services to Customers.

Education / Training

2017	Learn Key ECollege, Dublin.	Photoshop CC Training
2007 – 2009	SignLynx In-House Training.	Corel Training Photoshop, Flexi-Sign PRO, Composer
2007	Signplus In-House Training.	SignLab, Corel Draw, Photoshop, Flexi Sign PRO, Composer
2004 – 2006	Westimex In-House Training.	Photoshop, Corel Draw, Flash
2002 1997 – 2000	University of Zielona Gora, Poland. Secondary School, Poland.	Degree in Graphic Design Second Level Education.

Voluntary Work

2016–2017	Eye Photo Studio	Graphic Designer
2012–2015	I Love Limerick	Photographer

Computer Competencies

- Software; Adobe (Photoshop, Illustrator In-Design), CorelDraw, Flexi Sign PRO, PhotoPaint, Composer, SignLab, Flash for Banner Designing, MS Office.
- Web Design: HTML, CSS, usage of PHP and CMS.
- Professional Photographer and Videographer.

Language Skills

Fluent in Polish and English.

Hobbies / Interests

Graphic and Digital Design, Digital, Photography, Operating drones, Internet New Technology and Multimedia, Travelling, Mountain Biking and Swimming, Spending Time with my Family, Cinema.

References: Available on Request.